
Steven Kolberg 

Hi Sameer,  

  

Received your message, thank you for returning my call.  

  

There are registration tables outside of the banquet room S-106/107. Feel free to pull that table outside of the S-building for your use. If that doesn’t 
work for you, you may use a table from the cafeteria as well, just please replace it at the end of the day.   

  

Looks like we are all set! Good luck to you!  

  

Thanks,  

  

Tami  

  

 

  

Tami Holliday 

  

Auxiliary Services Specialist/Facility Rentals 

Office Of Financial Services 

Edison State College 

8099 College Parkway 

Fort Myers, Florida 33919 

Phone (239) 433-6900 

From:  Tamara Holliday Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 9:13 AM

To:  'FMHS Model UN'

Cc:  Christopher Ludvigsen; 'Daniel Xiao Wang'; William Shuluk; Judith Pultro

Subject:  Saturday! 

Attachments: 



Fax       (239) 489-9399 

tholliday1@edison.edu 

  


